

**MINUTES  
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS  
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS**

**March 21, 2017**

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on [Tuesday, March 21, 2017 commencing at 9:31 a.m.](#) [Chairman Christi Craddick, Commissioner Ryan Sitton and Commissioner Wayne Christian were present. Chairman Craddick presided.](#)

**HEARINGS DIVISION**

**OIL AND GAS**

1. O&G 7C-0301468: Application of Approach Operating, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil and gas, Baker "A" Lease, Well No. 119, Holt Ranch (Consolidated) Field, Crockett County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.
2. O&G 09-0300841: Application of TXON Partners, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas for the Mangold KMA Waterflood Unit, Well No. 202, K-M-A Field, Wichita County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.
3. O&G 09-0301018: Application of TXON Partners, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas for the Mangold KMA Waterflood Unit, Well No. 1017, K-M-A Field, Wichita County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.
4. Damage Prevention Docket No. 12456: Enforcement action against Saenz Utility Contractors, LLC for violations of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 155 Lindale Dr. (Shidler), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.
5. Damage Prevention Docket No. 12425: Enforcement action against Saenz Utility Contractors, LLC for violations of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at Ciro Casarez (Bowie St.), Elsa, Hidalgo County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

6. Damage Prevention Docket No. 12409: Enforcement action against Saenz Utility Contractors, LLC for violations of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 6th Ave. (Milam), Elsa, Hidalgo County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

7. Damage Prevention Docket No. 13991: Enforcement action against Saenz Utility Contractors, LLC for violations of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1664 Lincoln St. (E. 17th St.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

8. O&G 01-0301648: Application of DSD-Frio Environmental, Inc. to provide DSD-Frio Environmental, Inc. (Operator No. 229360) an opportunity to show cause why its P4 Certificate of Compliance should not be canceled and the pipeline or other carrier connection severed on the Frio County School Land Lease (Lease No. 16058), Pearsall (Austin Chalk) Field, Frio County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

9. O&G 04-0300744: Enforcement action against Chestnut Exploration and Production, Inc. (Operator No. 147847) for violations of Statewide Rules on Sauz Ranch Mulatos Pasture (03390) Lease, Well Nos. 175, 190 and 204, Willamar, West Field, Willacy County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a)(1); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

10. O&G 20-0303108: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of High Plains Operating, LLC (Operator No. 385603); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

11. O&G 20-0303114: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Oil Well Buyers Corp. (Operator No. 620960). Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

12. O&G 20-0303115: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Property Development Group, Inc. (Operator No. 681459); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

13. O&G 20-0303118: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of TK Operating (Operator No. 860912); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

14. O&G 09-0299480: Application of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Martin-Forest Hills MIPA 1H Well in the Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

15. O&G 09-0299482: Application of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Martin-Forest Hills MIPA 3H Well in the Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

16. O&G 09-0299483: Application of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Martin-Forest Hills MIPA 4H Well in the Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

17. O&G 09-0299484: Application of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the South Loop 820 MIPA 4H Well in the Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

18. O&G 09-0301454: Application of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Rosedale South West MIPA 2H Unit, Well No. 2H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

19. O&G 09-0301462: Application of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Rosedale South MIPA 13H Unit, Well No. 13H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

20. O&G 09-0301463: Application of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Rosedale South MIPA 14H Unit, Well No. 14H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

21. O&G 09-0301464: Application of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Rosedale South MIPA13H Unit, Well No. 15H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

22. O&G 09-0301455: Application of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Rosedale South West MIPA 3H Unit, Well No. 3H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

23. O&G 09-0301456: Application of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Rosedale South West MIPA 4H Unit, Well No. 4H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

24. O&G 09-0301457: Application of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Rosedale South West MIPA 5H Unit, Well No. 5H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

25. O&G 09-0301458: Application of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Rosedale South West MIPA 6H Unit, Well No. 6H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

26. O&G 09-0301459: Application of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Rosedale South West MIPA 7H Unit, Well No. 7H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

27. O&G 09-0301460: Application of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Rosedale South MIPA 12H Unit, Well No. 12H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

**OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (33 items; numbers 28 - 60)**

The Commission unanimously approved the following applications:

28. O&G 08-0301530: Application of Diamondback E & P LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for flare gas permit for the UL II 14 Lease Tank Battery, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

29. O&G 01-0302179: Application of Lacy 03, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Orts, H P -B- Lease, Mag (Austin Chalk) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.

30. O&G 10-0302720: Application of Continental Trend Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Holt State Lease, Well No. 183H, Hartley West (Canyon) Field, Hartley County, Texas.

31. O&G 01-0302391: Application of Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Spear Point Lease, Well No. 1H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

32. O&G 08-0302118: Application of RKI Exploration & Production LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various leases/wells, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving and Reeves Counties, Texas.

33. O&G 08-0302119: Application of RKI Exploration & Production LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various leases/wells, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Loving and Reeves Counties, Texas.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

34. O&G 08-0302120: Application of RKI Exploration & Production LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various leases/wells, Red Bluff (Consolidated) Field, Loving County, Texas.
35. O&G 10-0298425: Application of EnerVest Operating, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the designation of the Mills Ranch (Granite Wash Cons.) field as a tight gas formation, Wheeler County, Texas.
36. O&G 08-0303220: Application of Energy Transfer Company to consider a sour gas pipeline pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106, Waha to Arrowhead 24 Inch, Waha, West (Delaware) Field, Reeves and Pecos Counties, Texas.
37. O&G 7B-0300517: Commission-called hearing to determine the correct allowable for the Van Operating, LTD, South Green "54" Lease, Well No. 3, Pam (Chester) Field, Shackelford County, Texas.
38. O&G 09-0302980: In Re: Commission-called hearing to provide Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175) an opportunity to demonstrate that it has a good faith claim to operate the Fowler (32869) Lease, Wayward (Holmes) Field, Hardeman County, Texas.
39. O&G 7B-0303227: In Re: Commission-called hearing to provide Lariat Land & Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 486649) an opportunity to demonstrate that it has a good faith claim to operate the McClure Trust Lease, Well No. 1, API #42-363-36029, Drilling Permit No. 711546, Newark, East (Barnett Shale), Palo Pinto County Regular, Palo Pinto Co. Reg. (Gas), and Wildcat Fields, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
40. O&G 10-0302981: In Re: Commission-called hearing to provide Apache Corporation (Operator No. 027200) an opportunity to demonstrate that it has a good faith claim to operate the Pierson -C- (090607) Lease, Perryton (Morrow, Lower) Field, Well No. 1, Ochiltree County, Texas.
41. O&G 7B-0303225: In Re: Commission-called hearing to provide Peba Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 648640) an opportunity to demonstrate that it has a good faith claim to operate the Green, M.A. Estate (152541) Lease, Well No. 1, Palo Pinto County Regular Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
42. O&G 09-0302258: Complaint of Ken and Jane Luig that Gilliam Partners, L.P. (Operator No. 306115) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Moore (03297) Lease, Well Nos. 1-10, 12-15, 23, 27, 28, 30 and A-1, Jack County Regular Field, Jack County, Texas.
43. O&G 01-0303147: In Re: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the Tumlinson (11353) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 14, Blakeway (Olmos A) Field, Dimmit County, Texas, from Texowa, LLC (Operator No. 850822) to Neorr, Steve (Operator No. 604680).

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

44. O&G 09-0302993: In Re: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the Schreiber Deep (32206) Lease, Well No. 1-C, Strawn (Marble Falls 3770) Field, Archer County, Texas, from NHRG Inc. (Operator No. 598344) to JDL Operating, LLC (Operator No. 430590).
45. O&G 20-0303105: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Emerald Bay Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 250962); Motion for Rehearing.
46. O&G 20-0303107: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of GOG Fields, Inc. (Operator No. 312330); Motion for Rehearing
47. O&G 20-0303110: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jackson Investments (Operator No. 429313); Motion for Rehearing.
48. O&G 20-0303116: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sky Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 786408); Motion for Rehearing.
49. O&G 20-0303117: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of TKP Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 860891); Motion for Rehearing.
50. O&G 20-0303409: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bulldog Oilfield & SW Services, Inc. (Operator No. 106509); Motion for Rehearing.
51. O&G 08-0302332: COG Operating LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the 2nd Bone Spring Formation, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Culberson County, Texas.
52. O&G 08-0302333: COG Operating LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the 2nd Bone Spring Formation, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Culberson County, Texas.
53. O&G 01-0302602: Sierra Resources, LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Olmos Formation, A.W.P. (Olmos) Field, McMullen County, Texas.
54. O&G 08-0302879: Kerogen Texas Energy Op LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Woodford Formation, Vista Grande (Woodford) Field, Pecos and Terrell Counties, Texas.
55. O&G 08-0303428: COG Operating LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the 3rd Bone Spring Formation, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Culberson County, Texas.
56. O&G 08-0303429: COG Operating LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the 2nd Bone Spring Formation, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Culberson County, Texas.
57. O&G 08-0303518: Commission-called proceeding for the designation as Unconventional Fracture Treated Fields pursuant to 16 TAC §3.86(i) for the Emma (Devonian) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

58. O&G 09-0302880: Railroad Commission District 09, Commission-called review of temporary field rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43 for the BIG MINERAL CREEK (WOODFORD) (07988950) Field, Grayson County, Texas.

59. O&G 8A-0303700: Kinder Morgan Production Co LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR Project for the Sacroc Unit (#03137) Lease, Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.

60. O&G 8A-0303701: Kinder Morgan Production Co LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR Project for the Sacroc Unit (#03137) Lease, Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.

**RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS** (17 items; numbers 61 - 77)

The Commission unanimously approved the following inactive well items:

61. O&G 20-0303891: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of BAJA Production (Operator No. 044650).

62. O&G 20-0303892: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bodden Production (Operator No. 078315).

63. O&G 20-0303893: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bofin, LLC (Operator No. 078386).

64. O&G 20-0303894: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of BSP Operating, LLC (Operator No. 105005).

65. O&G 20-0303895: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bunch Family Oil Trust (Operator No. 106695).

66. O&G 20-0303896: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of City of White Deer (Operator No. 154768).

67. O&G 20-0303897: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Fossil Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 278844).

68. O&G 20-0303898: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of G & C Energy Co. (Operator No. 291799).

69. O&G 20-0303899: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hillhouse Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 388557).

70. O&G 20-0303900: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of LKM Oil & Gas (Operator No. 504579).

71. O&G 20-0303901: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mayjac I, LLC (Operator No. 536431).

72. O&G 20-0303902: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of MCFaddin C & D Operating Company (Operator No. 549122).

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

73. O&G 20-0303903: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rhonda Operating Company (Operator No. 706300).

74. O&G 20-0303904: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Roland Oil Company (Operator No. 726696).

75. O&G 20-0303905: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Smith & Marrs Inc. (Operator No. 794699).

76. O&G 20-0303906: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sunray Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 829652).

77. O&G 20-0303907: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wadi Exploration & Production, LLC (Operator No. 889605).

**MASTER DEFAULT ITEMS** (12 items; numbers 78 - 89)

The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders:

78. O&G 7B-0301524: Enforcement action against Plateau Energy, LLC (Operator No. 667911) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Jackson -E- (00501) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3E, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, 15, 16, 17, 18 and 21, Callahan County Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2,3), 3.14(b)(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.13(b)(1)(B).

79. O&G 09-0301238: Enforcement action against Cleary Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 159656) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Cato 2 Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC Permit No. 712919), Kadane Cato (Congl) Field, Hardeman County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(1).

80. O&G 7B-0302044: Enforcement action against Low-End Oil LLC (Operator No. 510360) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Reames (28493) Lease, Well No. 4, Haskell County Regular Field, Haskell County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

81. O&G 7B-0301978: Enforcement action against Low-End Oil LLC (Operator No. 510360) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Lane, M. (RRC Gas ID No. 188072) Lease, Well No. 1, Shackelford County Regular (Gas) Field, Shackelford County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).

82. O&G 01-0301470: Enforcement action against Jenex Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 431135) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Burns, Jane -B- (00802) Lease, Well No. 19, Kyote Field and the Allerkamp, Earnest E. (01365) Lease, Pearsall (Navarro Sand) Field, Frio County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a)(1).

83. O&G 01-0302187: Enforcement action against DSD-Frio Environmental, Inc. (Operator No. 229360) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Frio County School Land (16058) Lease, Well Nos. 5 and 6, Pearsall (Austin Chalk) Field, Frio County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2) 3.21(j), and 3.57(c)(1).



**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

84. O&G 7C-0302202 Enforcement action against J2 Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 427976) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Lindley (08496) Lease, Well No. 1, and the Lindley A (08960) Lease, Well No. 1, Rock Pen (Canyon) Field, Irion County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.21(i).

85. O&G 7C-0301523 Enforcement action against J2 Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 427976) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Lindley "40" (09727) Lease, Tank Battery, Rock Pen (Canyon) Field, Irion County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a)(I).

86. O&G 7C-0302206 Enforcement action against J2 Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 427976) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Lindley "40" (09727) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, Rock Pen (Canyon) Field, Irion County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(d)(12), 3.21(i), and 3.22(b).

87. DP 13996: Enforcement action against Statewide Services Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 639 Azaleadell Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).

88. DP 20258: Enforcement action against Statewide Services Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at Endi St. (Jewett), Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).

89. DP 13538: Enforcement action against Whitewater Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 805 Flood Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b).

**OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

**AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS** (11 items; numbers 90 - 100)

The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders:

90. O&G 01-0296254: Pioneer Natural Res. USA, Inc. (Operator No. 665748) enforcement action regarding Washburn Ranch 01 Lease, Well No. 06H, (Drilling Permit No. 773120), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) La Salle County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.16(b) and 3.21(h).

91. O&G 03-0303083: AKG Operating Company (Operator No. 009566) enforcement action regarding Heintschel Lease, Well No. 1, (RRC No. 262455), Heintschel (Wilcox 11,080) Field, Colorado County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.46(a).

92. O&G 7B-0293745: Riptide Energy LLC (Operator No. 712946) enforcement action regarding Young, Wayne S. "A" (13589) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Audas-Graham (Capps Lime) Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III) and 3.14(b)(2).

93. O&G 7B-0301315: Boykin, Ross Oil Co. (Operator No. 085157) enforcement action regarding Kincaid, Alvin (14469) Lease, Well Nos. 4, 5, 6 and 7, AB (Ranger) Field, Eastland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(b) and 3.8(d)(1).

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

94. O&G 7B-0301985: Borden, Roland Inc. (Operator No. 082982) enforcement action regarding Cole-Lewis (26398) Lease, Well No. 4, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.73(i).
95. O&G 7C-0294462: Grandfield Consulting, Inc. (Operator No. 324811) enforcement action regarding Bronte Capps Unit (02474) Lease, Well No. 5, Bronte (Capps Lime) Field, Coke County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.46(j)(1) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143.
96. O&G 8A-0300276: Blue Ridge Resources, LLC (Operator No. 076782) enforcement action regarding Box, L. R. (66845) Lease, Well No. 1, Block D, South (Devonian) Field, Yoakum County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12).
97. O&G 08-0302491: Matthew Garvin DBA Vaquero Operating (Operator No. 882776) enforcement action regarding Kramer, Lilly Anna (23841) Lease, Well No. 1D, T.C.I. (Yates) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), 3.36(c)(5)(B) and 3.36(d)(1)(M).
98. O&G 08-0302818: Legacy Reserves Operating LP (Operator No. 495445) enforcement action regarding Fuller B Lease, Well No. 2AH (Drilling Permit No. 817359), Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
99. O&G 08-0302821: Surge Operating, LLC (Operator No. 760725) enforcement action regarding Hamlin-Middleton Unit Lease, Well No. 3AH, (Drilling Permit No. 816364), and Hamlin 19-30 Lease, Well No. 8SH, (Drilling Permit No. 816534), Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
100. O&G 08-0303272: Citation Oil & Gas Corp. (Operator No. 154235) enforcement action regarding White, J.M. Lease, Well No. 21, (Drilling Permit No. 817610), Block A-34 (Glorieta) Field, Andrews County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.36(c)(14).
101. O&G 09-0298511: Tri Energy Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 868574) enforcement action regarding Farmer, Anna Beth Lease, Well No. 9, (Drilling Permit No. 747885), Big Four (Tannehill) Field, Knox County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(b)(1).
102. LP-Gas 2640: Blue Fuels Group, LP (License No. 14955) enforcement action regarding Clean Energy (Sulphur Springs), 10519 King William Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §14.2040(a).
103. LP-Gas 2738: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Island Citgo, 8224 Harbourside Dr., Galveston, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.4(d)(3) and 9.132.
104. LP-Gas 2739: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Nasa Road Shell, 4610 Nasa Rd. 1, Seabrook, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.4(d)(3) and 9.132.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

105. LP-Gas 2740: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding AMC Exxon 45th, 4429 Broadway, Galveston, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.4(d)(3) and 9.132.

106. LP-Gas 2741: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Harbourside Food Mart, 8220 Harbourside Dr., Galveston, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.4(d)(3) and 9.132.

107. LP-Gas 2742: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Quick Mart, 1802 2nd St. Seabrook, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.4(d)(3) and 9.132.

108. LP-Gas 2818: Ferrellgas LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding BYK Additives, 1212 Church St., Gonzales, Gonzales County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §6.3.1.

109. LP-Gas 2819: Earl F Schacherl LLC (License No. 15916) enforcement action regarding B & B Auto Worx, 1391 Hwy. 77 S., Hallettsville, Lavaca County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §6.3.1.

110. LP-Gas 2820: Love's Travel Stops & Country Stores, Inc. (License No. 12251) enforcement action regarding Love's Truck Stop & Country Store, 8615 Canyon Dr., Amarillo, Randall County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(a)(1).

111. LP-Gas 2822: Mr. G Propane Management Inc. (License No. 10453) enforcement action regarding Murillo's Store, 3804 Eunice, Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §6.3.1.

112. LP-Gas 2826: Alaniz Propane LLC (License No. 19909) enforcement action regarding City of La Grulla, 194 S. FM 2360, La Grulla, Starr County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §6.3.1.

113. LP-Gas 2832: Hill Gas, Inc. (License No. 09876) enforcement action regarding Comanche ISD (Weight Room), 1600 N. Austin St., Comanche, Comanche County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.41(e).

114. LP-Gas 2837: Propane Inc. (License No. 07894) enforcement action regarding Affordable Rentals, 1805 SR 97 E., Jourdanton, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

115. GUD 10463: Texas Country View Properties, LP (Company ID No. 7391) enforcement action regarding Country View Estates, Mobile Home Park (System ID No. 660128), 1006 N. Hwy. 377, Roanoke, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b), 49 CFR 192.625(f)(1) and 192.809(a).

116. GUD 10571: Enterprise Products Operating, LLC (Company ID No. 7350) enforcement action in New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.625(b).

117. GUD 10572: Sunoco Pipeline, LP (Company ID No. 6139) enforcement action in Gregg, Henderson, Navarro and Smith Counties, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.571.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

118. Damage Prevention 009607: Durable Specialties, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Carroll Blvd. (Congress), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

119. Damage Prevention 013684: De Alba Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 800 W. Sam Houston (Flag), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.

120. Damage Prevention 029758: City of San Antonio enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6175 Pearsall (Old Sky Harbor), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

121. Damage Prevention 032971: DNT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Ray Ellison (Sol Trace), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

122. Damage Prevention 033653: Destin Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 23 Winding Lake Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

123. Damage Prevention 033810: Continental Homes of Texas, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4072 Trinity Trl. (Azalea Trl.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.

124. Damage Prevention 034084: Evergreen Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at West End Washington St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

125. Damage Prevention 042041: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 160 Dipping Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

126. Damage Prevention 042384: Daltech Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8643 Forest Glen Dr. (Edgestone), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

127. Damage Prevention 045644: KCS Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Tutbury Pl. (Forebridge Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

128. Damage Prevention 046427: Jose Flores enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3312 Wheat St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

129. Damage Prevention 047209: Rainscape enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3901 Bent Elm Ln. (Climbing Tree), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

130. Damage Prevention 047359: CPS Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 415 E. Cevallos (Probandt), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

131. Damage Prevention 047966: Conatser Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4305 Clayton Rd. W. (Angus), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

132. Damage Prevention 048069: Conatser Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3821 Clayton Rd. W. (Woodstock), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

133. Damage Prevention 048203: Wycoff Development enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 313 E. Edgewood Dr., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

134. Damage Prevention 048498: Mastec North America, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4961 Hwy. 290 (Brodie), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

135. Damage Prevention 048510: Webber Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4905 Main St. (Westport Dr.), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.

136. Damage Prevention 048531: Fiber Bright enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1301 9th St. (FM 211), Wilson, Lynn County, Texas.

137. Damage Prevention 048575: Vector Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at Soria Dr. (Palmito Dr.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

138. Damage Prevention 048590: Durable Specialties, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2300 Wilmeth Rd. (Community Ave.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

139. Damage Prevention 048602: Ramco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9799 Katy Fwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

140. Damage Prevention 048768: Santos Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6222 Rose Valley (Spur Valley), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

141. Damage Prevention 048782: Isbell Boring and Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 10438 Railswood Dr. (Wolf Snare Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

142. Damage Prevention 048855: Coastal Bend Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 833 W. Hwy. 24, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

143. Damage Prevention 048862: Westwood Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 107 Verismo Ct. (Cappriccio Ln.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

144. Damage Prevention 048865: Rivera Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 191 W. Cartwright Rd. (Belt Line), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

145. Damage Prevention 048912: Fazzone Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Sam Houston Dr. (Loysoya), Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.

146. Damage Prevention 048948: Mastec North America, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 303 Lake Vista Dr. S. (Tanglewood Ln.), Highland Village, Denton County, Texas.

147. Damage Prevention 048961: Fall Creek Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1506 W. Howard Ln. (Ann Pl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

148. Damage Prevention 048974: Webber Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2306 Ramsey Ave. (E. Illinois), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

149. Damage Prevention 048976: Hale County Precinct enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1900 CR 40 (Andy Taylor Rd.), Plainview, Hale County, Texas.

150. Damage Prevention 048995: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3300 Rhazine Ln., Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

151. Damage Prevention 049042: Grassroots Palm, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 9169 North Dallas Pkwy. (Main), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

152. Damage Prevention 049052: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 3825 Topping St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

153. Damage Prevention 049056: Zermeno's Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 12700 Blk. Veteran Memorial, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

154. Damage Prevention 049108: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Emnora Ln. (Ojeman Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention 049155: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 509 Winslow Ln., Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention 049174: City of Silsbee enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 690 Hwy. 327 E. (Winters St.), Silsbee, Hardin County, Texas.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

157. Damage Prevention 049202: Archie's Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 821 S. 5th St. (W. Houston Ave.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.

158. Damage Prevention 049218: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6366 Normandy Dr. (Airport Rd.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention 049316: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 6725 Circle S (Chaparral Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

160. Damage Prevention 049322: H Rubio Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2881 Woodhollow Dr. (Oakwood Ct.), Highland Village, Denton County, Texas.

161. Damage Prevention 049326: Badger Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 8310 Thorncliff Dr. (Bluff Bend Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention 049336: Alan's Electrical Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 612 Stoneridge, Queen City, Cass County, Texas.

163. Damage Prevention 049343: Diamond Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 12000 Derringer (Lovelock Dr.), White Settlement, Tarrant County, Texas.

164. Damage Prevention 049402: City of San Angelo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2901 Chestnut St. (Hassell St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

165. Damage Prevention 049424: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15000 Marina Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

166. Damage Prevention 049451: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 440 W. Park (Mill St.), Vidor, Orange County, Texas.

167. Damage Prevention 049491: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13209 Granada St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention 049506: Conatser Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6856 Woodstock Rd. (Clayton), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention 049507: City of Texas City enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 600 Blk. 2nd Ave. S., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

170. Damage Prevention 049534: Greater Austin Builders enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1605 Hether St. (Oxford), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

171. Damage Prevention 049554: Morrow Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 716 N. Houston St., Bullard, Smith County, Texas.

172. Damage Prevention 049556: City of Cleburne - Public Works enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 10 N. Robinson (N. Main St.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.

173. Damage Prevention 049566: City of Mission Public Works/Water Dist. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 901 Truman (N. Los Ebanos Rd.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.

174. Damage Prevention 049592: Lanehart Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7233 Sienna Rouge Path, Austin, Travis County, Texas.

175. Damage Prevention 049594: H Rubio Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1512 Copper Creek (Country Place Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

176. Damage Prevention 049603: Driver Pipeline Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1032 Black St. (Desiree), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention 049638: City of Henderson enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1602 Timothy St., Henderson, Rusk County, Texas.

178. Damage Prevention 049643: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1115 Houston St., Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.

179. Damage Prevention 049661: MHS Electrical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11138 Wych Elm Ct., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

180. Damage Prevention 049689: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at Taft (N. Bryan), Pearsall, Frio County, Texas.

181. Damage Prevention 049712: Tettenhorst Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 307 Ridgecrest Dr., Jacksonville, Cherokee County, Texas.

182. Damage Prevention 049749: T&R Excavation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Warren Pkwy. (Legacy), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.



**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

183. Damage Prevention 049750: In Charge Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4625 Truth Way (Chaparral Crossing Heights), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

184. Damage Prevention 049800: Legends Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 5707 Jenolan Ridge Ln. (W. Avalon), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

185. Damage Prevention 049810: AG Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1009 Sonoma Cir. (Rio Grande Blvd.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention 049835: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 646 (Hwy. 6), Santa Fe, Galveston County, Texas.

187. Damage Prevention 049842: City of Huntsville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1850 Camellia (W. Green Briar), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.

188. Damage Prevention 049844: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 203 FM 1660 (Pecan St.), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.

189. Damage Prevention 049847: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1735 (FM 4000), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

190. Damage Prevention 049852: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1325 19th St. S.E. (Bella Vista Dr.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.

191. Damage Prevention 049854: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 703 W. Jefferson (Van Alstyne Pkwy.), Van Alstyne, Grayson County, Texas.

192. Damage Prevention 049859: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6919 US Hwy. 80 W., Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention 049862: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3726 Copeland St. (Sutton St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

194. Damage Prevention 049867: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1751 International Pkwy. (Collin Blvd.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention 049872: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3409 Spencer Hwy., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

196. Damage Prevention 049874: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 518 Life Spring Dr. (Seney Dr.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

197. Damage Prevention 049876: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1203 Devonshire Dr. (Brigham Dr.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.

198. Damage Prevention 049877: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1735 (FM 4000), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

199. Damage Prevention 049880: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8605 Westheimer Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

200. Damage Prevention 049881: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13531 Cahill Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

201. Damage Prevention 049882: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2603 Southwell Rd., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

202. Damage Prevention 049884: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wellington Pkwy. (Walters Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

203. Damage Prevention 049886: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3132 Vintage View Ln. (W. Broadway St.), Pearland, Fort Bend County, Texas.

204. Damage Prevention 049887: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Gallivant (Emerald Isle Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

205. Damage Prevention 049889: Driver Pipeline Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 650 Pipeline Rd. (Trailwood), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

206. Damage Prevention 049890: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 650 Pipeline Rd. (Trailwood), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

207. Damage Prevention 049891: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4815 Lincolnshire (Cottingham), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

208. Damage Prevention 049893: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Blk. Normandy, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

209. Damage Prevention 049894: A1 Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 998 Ruben Chavez (Lincoln Ave.), Robstown, Nueces County, Texas.

210. Damage Prevention 049896: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1510 Lake Bank Ct, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

211. Damage Prevention 049898: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1611 Easthaven Dr. (Dogwood Dr.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

212. Damage Prevention 049900: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14000 Wall St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention 049904: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13563 Wimbledon Dr. (Bramblebury St.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

214. Damage Prevention 049912: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 141 Cherry Tree Ln., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

215. Damage Prevention 049925: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 404 N. Ormsby (Hwy. 6), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

216. Damage Prevention 049928: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8130 McHard Rd., Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.

217. Damage Prevention 049940: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3200 Rosedale St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

218. Damage Prevention 049950: David Singleton Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1009 N. University Dr., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.

219. Damage Prevention 049957: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5000 Blk. Steadmont Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

220. Damage Prevention 049958: MBCO Engineering, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1200 Blk. Bournemouth Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

221. Damage Prevention 049964: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1293 CR 1515 (CR 4660), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

222. Damage Prevention 049979: Sun Covers - Tenso Shade enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1305 Wildcat Dr., Portland, San Patricio County, Texas.

223. Damage Prevention 049983: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1718 Potomac Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

224. Damage Prevention 049995: Palo Verde Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13510 Selby (Caterick), Horizon City, El Paso County, Texas.

225. Damage Prevention 049996: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4605 Heron St. (Highland Bayou Dr.), Hitchcock, Galveston County, Texas.

226. Damage Prevention 049997: Jordan Foster Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 425 Cupples Rd. (Morelia St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

227. Damage Prevention 050004: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 125 E. 4th St., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.

228. Damage Prevention 050009: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4715 Redell Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

229. Damage Prevention 050011: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12631 Ashlynn Creek Trail (Altman Trl.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

230. Damage Prevention 050019: Southern Mechanical Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1001 Rupard St. (Paza), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

231. Damage Prevention 050020: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 110 Blk. W. Curtis, Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

232. Damage Prevention 050028: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5300 Bay Oaks Dr., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

233. Damage Prevention 050051: The Aspen Utility Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7125 Scott St. (Corder), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

234. Damage Prevention 050052: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7125 Scott St. (Corder), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

235. Damage Prevention 050053: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Jacaman Rd. (N. Bartlett), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

236. Damage Prevention 050055: Brandon Bird Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 8008 Oakview Dr. (Greenways), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

237. Damage Prevention 050064: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 314 E. Caroline St., Trinity, Trinity County, Texas.

238. Damage Prevention 050068: Linetec Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at CR 32 (Hwy. 87), Big Spring, Howard County, Texas.

239. Damage Prevention 050071: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 513 W. Spring (N. Lamar), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

240. Damage Prevention 050082: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2872 Stewart Way (Cascades Blvd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

241. Damage Prevention 050084: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 711 W. Main St. (Pine St.), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.

242. Damage Prevention 050091: Jagoe-Public Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 400 W. University Dr. (Denison Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

243. Damage Prevention 050092: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 721 W. Main St. (High School Ln.), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.

244. Damage Prevention 050093: Haros Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 12910 Northwest Fwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

245. Damage Prevention 050098: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2344 Sunset Blvd. (Morningside Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

246. Damage Prevention 050099: Crossfire, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 601 Encino Dr. (Edna), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

247. Damage Prevention 050101: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20130 Monarda Manor Ct. (Brackenton Crest Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

248. Damage Prevention 050104: Wright Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Legacy Dr. (Hwy. 121), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

249. Damage Prevention 050105: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 Post Oak Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

250. Damage Prevention 050107: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 524 Spruce Trl. (FM 548), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.

251. Damage Prevention 050111: Atlas Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.4(b), at TX-15 (CR 23), Spearman, Hansford County, Texas.

252. Damage Prevention 050126: Aqua Group, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3400 Francis Dr. (Laura Dr.), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.

253. Damage Prevention 050130: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 406 E. State St., Eagle Lake, Colorado County, Texas.

254. Damage Prevention 050131: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Beechnut (Maplecrest), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

255. Damage Prevention 050141: Webber Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4415 South St., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.

256. Damage Prevention 050149: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Weymouth Dr. (Rivendale Way), Hackberry, Denton County, Texas.

257. Damage Prevention 050150: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12774 Market Street Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

258. Damage Prevention 050156: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12772 Market Street Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

259. Damage Prevention 050161: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Blk. Dwight, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

260. Damage Prevention 050169: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 510 Clinton St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

261. Damage Prevention 050171: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 510 Clinton St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

262. Damage Prevention 050173: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3610 Rushing Blvd. (Emory), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

263. Damage Prevention 050185: Graham Plumbing Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 603 Woodlake Circle, Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

264. Damage Prevention 050194: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16300 Bourrelet Way, Crosby, Harris County, Texas.

265. Damage Prevention 050200: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 308 Via Cumbre Linda (Ellsworth Dr.), Horizon City, El Paso County, Texas.

266. Damage Prevention 050206: City of Port Lavaca - Street Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 303 Randle St., Port Lavaca, Calhoun County, Texas.

267. Damage Prevention 050209: SYB Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 217 Commercial St. (Ave. D), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

268. Damage Prevention 050211: City of De Kalb enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at W. Grizzly Dr. (Rutherford), De Kalb, Bowie County, Texas.

269. Damage Prevention 050212: Medina Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 702 79th (Ave. F), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

270. Damage Prevention 050215: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1407 Michigan Ave. (N. G St.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

271. Damage Prevention 050218: Morton Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2655 E. Audie Murphy Pkwy. (CR 697), Farmersville, Collin County, Texas.

272. Damage Prevention 050225: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 3rd St. (Ave. B), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

273. Damage Prevention 050226: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4800 Blk. Kent Ave. (N. Quaker), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

274. Damage Prevention 050243: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8000 Blk. Wileyvale Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

275. Damage Prevention 050255: Future Telecom, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2351 Farrington (Crampton St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

276. Damage Prevention 050262: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6700 Blk. Monarch Falls, Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

277. Damage Prevention 050265: McMahon Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Tripoli Trl., Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

278. Damage Prevention 050266: 5-T Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 11th St., Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.

279. Damage Prevention 050268: Driver Pipeline Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 917 Livingston (Cheryl Ave.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

280. Damage Prevention 050271: Lester Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 200 Smith Rd. (Camino Real), Port Lavaca, Calhoun County, Texas.

281. Damage Prevention 050272: Bore Pro enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2141 N. IH 35, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

282. Damage Prevention 050273: Medina Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 305 77th St. (Ave. B), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

283. Damage Prevention 050275: City of Denison enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 318 W. Heron (Rusk), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

284. Damage Prevention 050276: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 29 Merion Pl. (Prestwick), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

285. Damage Prevention 050297: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 W. 20th (Santa Monica), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

286. Damage Prevention 050299: Kingsley Constructors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at US Hwy. 285 (CR 232), Orla, Reeves County, Texas.

287. Damage Prevention 050304: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1142 Lost Creek Blvd. (Wilson Heights Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

288. Damage Prevention 050306: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11161 Westwood Loop (Wild Pine), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.



**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

289. Damage Prevention 050314: RAC Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 718 E. Tarrant Rd. (N.E. 5th St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

290. Damage Prevention 050327: Future Telecom, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2615 Lapsley (Hiawatha), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

291. Damage Prevention 050331: Targa PL Mid-Cont WestTex, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 307 (CR 1050), Greenwood, Midland County, Texas.

292. Damage Prevention 050332: Fast Track Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 503 Heath St., Crockett, Houston County, Texas.

293. Damage Prevention 050335: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1560 (Loop 1604), Helotes, Bexar County, Texas.

294. Damage Prevention 050338: ADM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 913 N.W. 7th (Washington), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

295. Damage Prevention 050339: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 913 N.W. 7th (Washington), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

296. Damage Prevention 050343: City of College Station enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 15604 Tiger Creek Meadows (Crooked Creek Path), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

297. Damage Prevention 050349: City of Wilson enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 12th St. (Gouger), Wilson, Lynn County, Texas.

298. Damage Prevention 050356: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9th (Lake), Seminole, Gaines County, Texas.

299. Damage Prevention 050371: Earth First Landscapes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 20500 Raven Mill Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

300. Damage Prevention 050374: Medina Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 706 76th St. (Ave. F), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

301. Damage Prevention 050385: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Shoreacres Dr. (Sand Hills Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

302. Damage Prevention 050395: Driver Pipeline Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 665 W. Pipeline Rd. (Chase Cir.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

303. Damage Prevention 050426: Texcon General Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 301 Church Ave. Bldg. C, College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

304. Damage Prevention 050439: SYB Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 116 Lavon (Bankhead St.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

305. Damage Prevention 050440: R.L. Jones, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 506 Linden (Lardner), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

306. Damage Prevention 050458: Altus Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Smith (Galveston), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

307. Damage Prevention 050471: Driver Pipeline Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1120 Irwin Dr. (Timberhill Dr.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

308. Damage Prevention 050473: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4601 71st St. (Salem Park Dr.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

309. Damage Prevention 050481: Elliott Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 102 S. Reed Ave. (26th St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

310. Damage Prevention 050507: Project Telcon, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at Guhn Rd. (Ellinger Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

311. Damage Prevention 050535: Ferrell Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9120 N. Tarrant Pkwy. (Precinct Line Rd.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.

312. Damage Prevention 050549: Andrade Concrete and Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 22500 Miramar Bend Dr., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

313. Damage Prevention 050550: Deep South Properties enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 9765 Sheridan Dr., Orange, Orange County, Texas.

314. Damage Prevention 050574: Falcon Lease Operating Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 402 Cemetery Rd. (Armstrong Rd.), Seadrift, Calhoun County, Texas.

315. Damage Prevention 050585: City of Beaumont City Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1830 Trinidad St. (Windsor), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

316. Damage Prevention 050606: Shane Burke Irrigation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5944 Adair (Hwy. 121), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

317. Damage Prevention 050610: City of Hawkins enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Morgan St. (Burton Rd.), Hawkins, Wood County, Texas.

## **ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS**

### **EXECUTIVE OFFICE**

318. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends. No Update was received.

319. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters. No Update was received.

320. Quarterly report on the Commission's centralization of agency procurement and contracts management in compliance with Senate Bill 20, 84th Legislature, 2015. The Commission received an update from the Commission purchaser Sarah Evans.

### **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

321. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries. No Update was received.

### **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

322. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any

**MINUTES – March 21, 2017**

final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.

The Commission passed on this item.

**PUBLIC INPUT**

323. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

*The Commission adjourned @ 9:59 a.m.*